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From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager
To: Biance Schoeman
Cc: "Kate Madsen"
Subject: RE: Final draft Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited Nov 19
Date: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:41:59 AM
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Ngaa mihi. Thank you.
 
I will update the report.
 
Norm Hill|Strategic Relationships Manager
Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 |Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz
Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204
PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz


http://www.facebook.com/WelEnergyTrust
 


 


From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 4:13 p.m.
To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: FW: Final draft Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited Nov 19
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
My apologies as I only noted now that my outlook had send the CIA email to your Boffa email
address which it had stored.
 
Please find attached the Draft CIA with minor changes proposed (in track changes) and a few
clarification questions.
 
Apologies for any inconvenience caused.
 
Kind regards,
 
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning
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Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 9:33 AM
To: 'Norm Hill' <Norm.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Final draft Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited Nov 19
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Thank you for the opportunity for us to provide some thoughts on the draft CIA.
Please find attached the Draft CIA with minor changes proposed (in track changes) and a few
clarification questions.
 
Please let us know should you wish to discuss any of the proposed changes in more detail.
 
Kind Regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
 
Mobile: +64 21 0877 5913
Email: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand


 
-----Original Message-----
From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 12:39 PM
To: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz
Subject: FW: Final draft Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited Nov 19
 
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Kate Madsen
Director - Paua Planning
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 12:34 p.m.
To: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; Kate Madsen
<pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Final draft Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited Nov 19
 
Provide your thoughts please
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